
San Luis Obispo 
Local Agency Formation Commission 
Meeting Agenda 
August 15, 2024, 9:00am 

MEETING 

AUGUST 15, 2024 – 9 A.M. 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
CHAMBERS             
COUNTY GOVT. CENTER  
1055 MONTEREY STREET, 
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93408 

CONTACT 

ROB FITZROY 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
805-781-5795
FAX 805-788-2072
SLO.LAFCO.CA.GOV

COMMISSIONERS 

MARSHALL OCHYLSKI, CHAIR, SPECIAL DISTRICT                
STEVE GREGORY, VICE CHAIR, CITY     
DEBBIE ARNOLD, COUNTY 
JIMMY PAULDING, COUNTY 
ED WAAGE, CITY 
ROBERT ENNS, SPECIAL DISTRICT     
VACANT, PUBLIC 
DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG, COUNTY ALTERNATE 
CARLA WIXOM, CITY ALTERNATE            
ED EBY, SPECIAL DISTRICT ALTERNATE  
DAVID WATSON, PUBLIC ALTERNATE 

MEETING PARTICIPATION 

• To submit written comment, mention the matter or agenda item number and send via email to
mbing@slo.lafco.ca.gov or fill out an online submission form on our website at slo.lafco.ca.gov, or U.S. mail
at 1042 Pacific St Suite A, San Luis Obispo CA, 93401. All correspondence is distributed to each
Commissioner and will become part of the official record of the Commission meeting.

• To submit a pre-recorded verbal comment call (805) 781-5795; state and spell your name, mention the
agenda item number you are calling about and leave your comment. Your comments will be distributed to
each Commissioner and will become part of the official record of the Commission meeting.

• To provide live comment, attend the in-person meeting and fill out a “request to speak form” provided
in the front and back of the meeting room and hand it to the Commission Clerk prior to the beginning of
that item. Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation. During public hearings, applicants
or their representatives will be given the opportunity to speak first after the staff report is given and
questions of the Commission have been addressed. 

Other Notes: 

• In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), if you need special assistance to participate
at this meeting, please contact the Clerk at 805-781-5795. Notification provided a minimum of 48 hours
prior to the meeting will enable the Clerk to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. Pursuant to the ADA, the meeting room is accessible to the physically disabled.

• It is required by Government Code Section 84308 that a participant in a LAFCO proceeding who has a
financial interest in the decision and who has made a campaign contribution of more than $250 to any
Commissioner within (12) months prior, must disclose the contribution. If you are affected, please notify
Commission Staff before the hearing.

Page 1 of 86

mailto:mbing@slo.lafco.ca.gov
mailto:mbing@slo.lafco.ca.gov


Pledge of Allegiance 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

MEETING AGENDA 

Approval of the Minutes:   May 16, 2024 

Non-Agenda Public Comment Period 
This is the period in which persons may speak on items that are not on the regular agenda. You may 
provide public comment in one of the three methods mentioned above in the “Meeting Participation” 
section. 

Informational Matters 

A-1: LAFCO File No. 3-R-24 | Notice of Submittal for Petition of Application for Annexation No. 31 
to Nipomo Community Services District (Murguia)  

Recommendation: Receive and file an informational report on LAFCO File No. 3-R-24. 

Regular Matters 

B-1: LAFCO File No. 1-R-23 | Sphere of Influence Amendment and Annexation No. 4 to County 
Service Area 12 (Weldon) Time Extension Request 

Recommendation:  
Action: Approve a one-year time extension for LAFCO File No. 1-R-23 to comply with required 
Conditions of Approval as established by LAFCO Resolution 2023-03. 

B-2: Public Member Recruitment Results 

Recommendation: 
Action: Provide direction to Executive Officer on preferred approach for public member 
selection. 

B-3: Year End Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Work Plan Update for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

Recommendation: 
Action: Receive and file the Fiscal Year (FY) 23-24 Year End Budget and Work Plan Report and 
direct the Executive Officer to submit it to the County Auditor/Controller. 

B-4: Budget Adjustment to Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget and Organizational Adjustment 

Recommendation: 
Action: Motion to adopt Resolution approving a FY 24-25 budget adjustment and position 
modifications. 

LAFCO Agenda – August 15, 2024 Page 2

Page 2 of 86

(Pages 4 - 10)

(Pages 11 - 14)

(Pages 15 - 22)

(Pages 23 - 53)

(Pages 54 - 74)

(Pages 75 - 80)



B-5: CALAFCO Legislative Update 

Recommendation: 
Action: Review the proposed legislation and by motion provide direction to the Executive 
Officer.   

Closed Session 

C-1: Public Employee Appointment Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

Title:    Legal Counsel 

Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Representative:   Executive Officer 

Unrepresented Employee:  Legal Counsel 

Commissioner Comments 

Legal Counsel Comments 

Executive Officer Comments 

Adjournment 

LAFCO Agenda – August 15, 2024 Page 3

Page 3 of 86

(Pages 81 - 86)



 

 

 
  

 SAN LUIS OBISPO 
  LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

  MAY 16, 2024, MEETING MINUTES 
 
 
Call to Order  
 
The San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) meeting was called to order 
at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 16, 2024, by Chairperson Ochylski in the Board of Supervisors 
Chambers at the County Government Center, 1055 Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo, CA 
93408.  
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call      
 
Present: Chairperson Marshall Ochylski, Vice Chair Steve Gregory, Commissioners Debbie 

Arnold, Jimmy Paulding, and Ed Waage, and Alternate Commissioners Ed Eby and 
David Watson 

 
Absent: Commissioner Robert Enns and Alternate Commissioners Dawn Ortiz-Legg and Carla 

Wixom  
   
Staff:  Rob Fitzroy, LAFCO Executive Officer  
   Imelda Marquez-Vawter, LAFCO Analyst 
   Morgan Bing, LAFCO Clerk Analyst 
   Brian Pierik, LAFCO Legal Counsel 
 
Approval of the Minutes: April 18, 2024 
 
Chairperson Ochylski announced the consideration of approval of the April 18, 2024, Regular 
Meeting Minutes.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski asked for Commissioner comments or a motion to approve the minutes.  
 
Vice Chair Gregory motioned to approve the minutes.  
 
Commissioner Watson seconded the motion.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment, announcing it was closed shortly 
after hearing none.   
 
The motion was passed with a unanimous voice vote.  
 

Page 4 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

2 
 

Non-Agenda Public Comment Period 
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment.  
 
Greg Grewal, resident of Creston, commented on issues related to the formation of water 
districts.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski closed public comment.  
 
Informational Matters 
 
A-1:  Informational Report on Shandon San Juan Water District Condition Compliance  
 
Mr. Fitzroy presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment. 
 
Greg Grewal commented on SSJWD condition compliance and compliance with California 
Water Code. 
 
Chairperson Ochylski closed public comment and asked for Commissioner comments or a 
motion to approve the item.  
 
Commissioner Watson asked Greg Grewal if he has taken the information presented to the 
Grand Jury.  
 
Greg Grewal responded to questions and provided comment.  
 
Commissioner Arnold commented on control of the groundwater in the North County.  
 
Commissioner Watson asked if these potential issues may be investigated further with the 
District’s municipal service review.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment.    
 
Chairperson Ochylski announced the item was received and filed.   
 
Regular Matters 
 
B-1:  LAFCO No. 5-S-23 | Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Study for Cambria 

Community Healthcare District  
 
Mr. Fitzroy and Mrs. Marquez-Vawter presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for Commissioner questions.  

Page 5 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

3 
 

Commissioner Waage inquired about funding for the District’s long-term liabilities.  
 
Mrs. Marquez-Vawter responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Iggy Federoff, Board Member of CCHD, responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Vice Chair Gregory asked about financial trends within the District.  
 
Iggy Federoff responded to questions and provided comment.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment, announcing it was closed shortly 
after hearing none.   
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation for Action 1. 
 
Vice Chair Gregory seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioner Waage, Vice Chair Gregory, Commissioner Arnold, Eby, Paulding, 

Watson, and Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation for Action 2. 
 
Vice Chair Gregory seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioner Waage, Vice Chair Gregory, Commissioner Arnold, Eby, Paulding, 

Watson, and Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
B-2:  Authorize Release of Request for Proposal for Legal Counsel 
 
Mr. Fitzroy presented the item.  
 

Page 6 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

4 
 

Chairperson Ochylski asked Mr. Pierik if the timeline was agreeable.  
 
Mr. Pierik agreed.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for Commissioner questions.  
 
Commissioner Eby inquired about who the RFP would be issued to.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment announcing it was closed shortly 
after hearing none.   
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation.   
 
Commissioner Watson seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Waage, Watson, Arnold, Eby, Paulding, Vice-Chair Gregory, and 

Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
B-3:  Consideration of the Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Audit 
 
Mr. Fitzroy presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for Commissioner questions.  
 
Commissioner Waage inquired about interest on reserves.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Vice Chair Gregory commented on an error in the slides.  
 
Commissioner Watson asked about projected cash balance.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment, announcing it was closed shortly 
after hearing none. 
 

Page 7 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

5 
 

Commissioner Paulding motioned to approve staff recommendation.  
 
Vice Chair Gregory seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioner Paulding, Vice Chair Gregory, Commissioners Arnold, Eby, Waage, 

Watson, and Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed. 
 
B-4:  Consideration of the Final Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget and Work Plan 
 
Mr. Fitzroy presented the item.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for Commissioner questions.  
 
Commissioner Paulding inquired about the timing of Nipomo CSD MSR and staff workload.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Commissioner Watson asked about prioritization of MSRs. 
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment, hearing none.  
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation for Action 1.  
 
Commissioner Arnold seconded the motion.  
 
Commissioner Paulding suggested amending the motion to give staff direction to prioritize the 
MSR workload based off need.  
 
Commissioner Waage suggested relying on staff to prioritize workload and not include the 
direction in the motion.  
 
Commissioner Paulding inquired about staff workload.  
 
Mr. Fitzroy responded to questions and provided comment. 
 
Commissioner Waage commented on staff workload.  
 

Page 8 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

6 
 

Chairperson Ochylski asked for a roll call vote.  
 
AYES:  Commissioners Waage, Arnold, Eby, Paulding, Watson, Vice Chair Gregory, and  
   Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation for Action 2.  
 
Commissioner Watson seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Waage, Watson, Arnold, Eby, Paulding, Vice-Chair Gregory, and 

Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
Commissioner Waage motioned to approve staff recommendation for Action 3.  
 
Commissioner Watson seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:   Commissioners Waage, Watson, Arnold, Eby, Paulding, Vice-Chair Gregory, and 

Chairperson Ochylski 
 
NAYS:   None 
 
ABSTAINING: None 
 
The motion was passed.  
 
Closed Session 
 
C-1: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 – Public Employee Performance 
  Evaluation | Title: Executive Officer  
 
Commissioner Waage recommended completing the Commissioner, Legal Counsel, and  
Executive Officer comments before going into closed session.  
 

Page 9 of 86



Draft - LAFCO Commission Meeting – Minutes May 16, 2024 
 

7 
 

Chairperson Ochylski agreed.  
 
Commissioner Comments: None 
     
Legal Counsel Comments:   None 
 
Executive Officer Comments:  Mr. Fitzroy provided comment regarding upcoming 

meetings, announced Heather Jensen’s resignation, 
proposed posting notice for the public member position, 
and provided updates on the incoming San Simeon CSD 
dissolution application.  Commissioner Arnold inquired 
about the dissolution application and Mr. Fitzroy 
responded to questions.  

 
Chairperson Ochylski introduced the Closed Session item.  
 
Chairperson Ochylski opened the item for public comment, announcing it was closed shortly 
after hearing none. 
 
Chairperson Ochylski called the meeting into closed session at 10:21 AM.  
 
At 11:00 a.m.; Chairperson Ochylski called the open session back into order with no report on 
Closed Session.  
 
Report on Closed Session: Chairperson Ochylski stated that there was no reportable action. 
 
Adjournment: With no further business before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
11:01 a.m. until the next meeting of the Commission in the Board of Supervisors Chambers at 
the County Government Center in San Luis Obispo.  
 
THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL NOR ARE THEY A PERMANENT PART OF THE RECORD 
UNTIL THEY ARE APPROVED BY LAFCO COMMISSIONERS AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. 
       
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Morgan Bing, LAFCO Clerk Analyst  

Page 10 of 86



TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM:  MORGAN BING, CLERK ANALYST 

VIA: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: LAFCO FILE NO. 3-R-24 | NOTICE OF SUBMITTAL FOR 
PETITION OF APPLICATION FOR ANNEXATION NO. 31 TO 
NIPOMO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (MURGUIA)  

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission receive and file an informational 
report on LAFCO File No. 3-R-24.  

SUMMARY 

The San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) received a 
landowner petition of application on June 20, 2024, for Annexation No. 31 to 
the Nipomo Community Services District (NCSD), LAFCO File No. 3-R-24. The 
proposal consists of approximately 1 acre with an existing single-family 
home requesting to obtain water and wastewater service from NCSD to 
increase reliability and resiliency. LAFCO staff completed an initial 30-day 
review of the application and placed the application on hold. Additional 
information was requested, in part, pursuant to Government Code Section 
56652 to continue processing the application.   

As required by Government Code Section 56857, this report provides the 
Commission with a formal notice of receipt for a new annexation application 
that was not filed by a district. Typically, an annexation application is 
received by the district or city wishing to annex an area into their 
jurisdiction. However, State law also allows annexation requests to be 
submitted by a petition of landowner directly to LAFCO. When this occurs 
Government Code Section 56857 requires that LAFCO staff inform the 
Commission at the first available meeting. The application request must then 
be forwarded to the affected agency (NCSD), who will have 60 days to 
terminate the request if they do not wish to annex the area based on service 
or financial related concerns as is detailed in Government Code Section 
56857 (b).  If they do not formally request termination, the application will  

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI  

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING 
County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM  
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

A-1-1Page 11 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO                        Petition of Application Notice 
August 15, 2024          Page 2 

continue to be processed by staff and the Commission will consider the item at a public 
hearing.   
 
Staff will provide appropriate notice and requests for information to affected agencies and 
interested individuals consistent with Government Code Section 56658 and 56857. Staff 
will update the Commission as necessary as this application is processed. The Commission 
may provide staff with any questions or comments on this item.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A:  Vicinity Map for LAFCO File No. 3-R-24 
 

A-1-2Page 12 of 86



Attachment A 
Vicinity Map for LAFCO File No. 

3-R-24 

A-1-3Page 13 of 86



A-1-4Page 14 of 86



TO: 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM: MORGAN BING, CLERK ANALYST 

VIA: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: LAFCO FILE NO. 1-R-23 | SPHERE OF INFLUENCE AMENDMNET 
AND ANNEXATION NO. 4 TO COUNTY SERVICE AREA 12 (WELDON) 
TIME EXTENSION REQUEST 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission consider taking the following action: 

Action: Approve a one-year time extension for LAFCO File No. 1-R-23 to comply 
with required Conditions of Approval as established by LAFCO Resolution 2023-03. 

DISCUSSION 

 Overview 
On August 17, 2023, the Commission approved the Sphere of Influence 
Amendment and Annexation No. 4 to County Service Area 12 (Weldon) (LAFCO File 
No. 1-R-23). The action included Conditons of Approval that required the applicant 
to comply with all terms and conditions stated in the County of San Luis Obispo’s 
Public Works Department Conditional Intent to Serve Letter (Attachment A) dated 
March 21, 2020, prior to CSA 12 providing water service to the property. The 
applicant has been working to satisfy the conditon; however, additonal time is 
needed to comply with the Condition of Approval and the applicant is proposing a 
one-year time extention.  

Process 
The subject territory will be formally annexed into CSA 12 upon filing of the 
Certificate of Completion (Government Code Section 57202). However, per 
Government Code Section 57200, the Certificate of Completion cannot be filed 
until all Conditions of Approval are satisfied.  Per Government Code Section 57001, 
if a Certificate of Completion has not been filed within one year of approval, the  

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING 
County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM 
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

B-1-1Page 15 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO 1-R-23 Time Extension
August 15, 2024          Page 2 

proceeding shall be deemed terminated unless prior to the expiration of that year the 
Commission authorizes an extension of time for completion (expiration date is August 17, 2024). 
The Commission can extend for any reasonable period of time.  Staff is recommending a one 
year time extension.  

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A:  County Service Area No. 12 Conditional Intent to Provide Water Service to APN 
076-114-052 & APN 076-241-016 for a Proposed Subdivision

Attachment B:  Request for Time Extension from Landowner

B-1-2Page 16 of 86



Attachment A 
County Service Area No. 12 

Conditional Intent to Provide Water 
Service to APN 076-114-052 & APN 

076-241-016 for a Proposed 
Subdivision 

B-1-3Page 17 of 86



B-1-4Page 18 of 86



B-1-5Page 19 of 86



B-1-6Page 20 of 86



Attachment B 
Request for Time Extension 

from Landowner

B-1-7Page 21 of 86



B-1-8Page 22 of 86



TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC MEMBER RECRUITMENT RESULTS 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission consider taking the following action: 

Action: Provide direction to Executive Officer on preferred approach for public 
member selection. 

OVERVIEW 

On May 16, 2024, the Commission directed the Executive Officer to initiate the 
recruitment process for a new regular Public Member due to the vacancy 
created by the resignation of former Commissioner Heather Jensen. The regular 
Public Member position has remained vacant since May 10, 2024, and the 
current term expires December 31, 2024. While the regular term remains 
vacant, Alternate Commissioner David Watson will serve in the interim, as 
allowed under government code section 56331. The upcoming term for the 
Public Member seat is January 1, 2025, to December 31, 2028.  

As per standard procedure and required by state law, a notice of the recruitment 
was sent to all agencies within the County, posted on the County’s bulletin board 
on Monterey Street, published in the Tribune, and posted on the LAFCO website. 
The recruitment period ran from June 12, 2024, to August 2, 2024. Seven 
applications were received. The candidates are as follows: 

1. Michael Draze
2. Roland Haga
3. James Irving
4. Duane Lieb
5. Mark Miller
6. Carmen Morales-Board
7. David Watson

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chair 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING 
County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM 
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

B-2-1Page 23 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO   Public Member Recruitment  
August 15, 2024          Page 2  

The Commission’s By-Laws state that the Commission may do any of the following when selecting 
a Public Member: 

1. Establish a nominating committee selected by the Commission to interview the
candidates and select the most qualified candidates to be interviewed and voted on by
the full Commission.

2. Direct the Executive Officer to interview qualified candidates and select the most
qualified candidates to be interviewed by the full Commission.

3. The full Commission will interview all candidates and select the public member(s).

The Executive Officer is seeking direction from the Commission on which approach is desired.  If 
options 1 or 2 are preferred, then either the Nominating Committee or the Executive Officer will 
conduct the first round of interviews outside of a public hearing setting. Once the most qualified 
candidates are identified or, if option 3 is preferred, then those candidates would be invited to 
be interviewed by the full Commission at a public meeting in open session. Regardless of which 
option is selected above, typically the interview process is conducted with a presentation from 
the candidate followed by question-and-answer period, all of which is conducted in open session 
(note interviews for Public Member seats cannot be conducted in closed session). It is expected 
that interviews/presentations from the candidates will be conducted at the September 19, 2024, 
meeting.   

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A:  Michael Draze Application & Resume 

Attachment B:  Roland Haga Application & Resume 

Attachment C:  James Irving Application & Resume 

Attachment D:  Duane Lieb Application & Resume   

Attachment E:  Mark Miller Application & Resume   

Attachment F:  Carmen Morales-Board Application & Resume 

Attachment G:  David Watson Application & Resume   

B-2-2Page 24 of 86



Attachment A 
 Michael Draze 

Application & Resume

B-2-3Page 25 of 86



B-2-4Page 26 of 86



B-2-5Page 27 of 86



B-2-6Page 28 of 86



Attachment B 
Roland Haga 
Application & 

Resume
 

B-2-7Page 29 of 86



B-2-8Page 30 of 86



B-2-9Page 31 of 86



B-2-10Page 32 of 86



Attachment C 
James Irving 

Application & Resume

B-2-11Page 33 of 86



B-2-12Page 34 of 86



B-2-13Page 35 of 86



B-2-14Page 36 of 86



Attachment D 
Duane Lieb 

Application & Resume

B-2-15Page 37 of 86



B-2-16Page 38 of 86



B-2-17Page 39 of 86



B-2-18Page 40 of 86



Attachment E 
Mark Miller 

Application & Resume

B-2-19Page 41 of 86



B-2-20Page 42 of 86



B-2-21Page 43 of 86



B-2-22Page 44 of 86



Attachment F 
Carmen Morales-

Board Application & 
Resume

B-2-23Page 45 of 86



B-2-24Page 46 of 86



B-2-25Page 47 of 86



B-2-26Page 48 of 86



B-2-27Page 49 of 86



Attachment G 
David Watson Application & 

Resume

B-2-28Page 50 of 86



B-2-29Page 51 of 86



B-2-30Page 52 of 86



B-2-31Page 53 of 86



TO: 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: YEAR END BUDGET REPORT AND FOURTH QUARTER WORK PLAN 
UPDATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission consider taking the following action: 

Action: Receive and file the Fiscal Year (FY) 23-24 Year End Budget Report and 
Work Plan and direct the Executive Officer to submit it to the County 
Auditor/Controller. 

BUDGET OVERVIEW 

This report is the Fiscal Year (FY) 23-24 year-end report for the San Luis Obispo 
Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  The LAFCO operating budget is 
comprised of four components: 1) salaries, payroll taxes, and benefits, 2) services 
and supplies, 3) revenues, and 4) fund balance and reserves. Day-to-day 
management of the budget is based on “bottom-line” principles that allow for 
variation within individual line-item accounts as long as the overall expenditures 
remain within the approved budget.   

LAFCO’s budget is funded by the County, Cities, and Independent Special Districts. 
City and District shares are pro-rated based on general revenues reported to the 
State Controller’s Office on an annual basis. LAFCO also receives revenue from 
application fees and interest earnings.  

The County Auditor-Controller provides LAFCO with various financial services. 
Every financial transaction of LAFCO is processed through the County Auditor’s 
financial system. This approach ensures accuracy, transparency, and 
accountability.  The County Auditor’s Office also provides LAFCO with claims 
processing, invoicing, and financial review services. The Auditor’s financial 
tracking system assists LAFCO in monitoring the budget and compiling budget 
report data, as well as provides independent review of the budget.  

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING

County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM  
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

B-3-1Page 54 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO                                                                                                                      Year End Report 
August 15, 2024                                                                                                                               Page 2 

 
FY 23-24 BUDGET SUMMARY 
 
Executive Officer Comments. LAFCO is in a healthy budgetary and operational state. FY 23-24 
resulted in budgetary savings due to decreased salary, benefits, and taxes, and services and 
supplies expenditures. Budget expenditures were expected to be $711,653, however actual year-
end expenditures were $660,827, resulting in a year end budgetary savings of $50,826.  

 
Expenditures. Table 1 shows a summary of the year-end budget status for LAFCO. Salaries, 
benefits, and taxes were 4% under budget ($21,669) and services and supplies were under 
budget by 16% ($29,157) in various line-items due to decreased expenses in certain areas, such 
as regular office, travel, and professional expenses.   
 

Table 1. FY 23-24 Year End Expenditures 
 Budgeted 

Expenditures 
Actual 

Expenditures 
Percent Expended 

Salaries / Benefits / Taxes $531,204 $509,535 96% 
Services / Supplies $180,449 $151,292 84% 
Totals  $711,653 $660,827 93% 

 
LAFCO uses a credit card from a program implemented by the Special District Risk Management 
Association (SDRMA) for public agencies. LAFCO’s policy is to pay each bill in full each month. The 
statements for April, May, and June are included as Attachment B.  Additionally, with any 
“significant value” purchases over $400, a receipt is provided for that item for further 
transparency, see Attachment B.  
 

• April: Microsoft Office Subscription $37.50, USPS $16.00, Smart and Final $18.98, SLO 
County Clerk Recorder $51.49, CALAFCO Staff Training Conference Expenses– (Enterprise 
Rental Car $175.85, Doubletree Hotels for all 3 employees $1,662.96, Chevron $63.84, 
Chevron $26.22) 
 

• May: Microsoft Office Subscription $37.50, USPS $20.70, Costco Wholesale $38.83, 
Amazon $11.94, SLO Clerk Recorder $65.98, Trophy Hunters $13.01 

 
• June: Microsoft Office Subscription $37.50, Laptop Cases $69.60 

 
Revenues. Table 2 shows a summary of revenue for FY 23-24. Application processing fee revenue 
and interest earned was 154% of projected revenue. All agencies contributed their respective 
portion of the budget in a timely manner. Due to decreased expenditures and higher than project 
revenue, LAFCO did not use funds from reserves.  

 

Table 2. FY 23-24 Year End Revenue 
 Budgeted Revenue Actual Revenue 
Interest Revenue $4,000 $16,200 

B-3-2Page 55 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO                                                                                                                      Year End Report 
August 15, 2024                                                                                                                               Page 3 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Fund Balance (Reserves). Table 3 shows fund balance reserves. As noted above revenues 
exceeded expenditures and therefore it was not necessary to pull $60,000 from reserves to 
achieve budget targets and cover all expenditures. Instead, an additional $8,246 was added to 
reserves. The new reserve fund balance is $300,873.  

 
Table 3. FY 22-23 Year End Reserve Fund Balance 

 Adopted FY 23-24 Year End FY 23-24 
Existing Reserve Fund  $232,627 $300,873 
Use of Reserve Fund - $0 
Year End Reserve Fund  - $300,873 

 
WORK PLAN QUARTERLY / YEAR END UPDATE 
 
Executive Officer Comments.  Overall, at year end, it has been a busy and productive year.  
Numerous proposal applications, MSRs, and other work efforts were completed successfully.  
Workload for the fourth quarter of the FY has been busy, as expected. In addition to our typical 
workload of proposal application processing, we have finalized the FY 24-25 Budget and Work 
Plan, completed the Cambria Healthcare District MSR, and completed the financial audit. In 
addition, we finalized the Outside Agency Agreement for the Coastal Christian school, launched 
several MSRs, received a new annexation application to Nipomo Community Services District 
(NCSD) and proposal for dissolution of San Simeon Community Services District, released a 
Request for Proposals for legal counsel, and commenced the Public Member recruitment.  

 
Work Plan Update.  As adopted by the Commission, our work prioritization is as follows: 
 

1. Process proposal applications as mandated by statute and conduct critical operations 
necessary for the organization to function.  

2. Prepare Municipal Service Reviews (MSRs) as mandated by statute, based on the date an 
MSR was last updated.  

3. Execute special work efforts as directed by the Commission.  
 
Consistent with the priorities established by the Commission for the FY 23-24 Work Plan, staff 
diligently worked on the following items during the fourth quarter and throughout the last fiscal 
year: 
 

• Continued processing of proposal applications (either pre or post approval) including the 
Oceano Community Services District Fire Authority Divestiture, Dana Reserve Specific 
Plan, Froom Ranch City of San Luis Obispo, multiple County Service Area annexation 

Processing Fee Revenue $28,000 $33,200 
Agency Contributions $619,653 $619,653 
Use of Reserve Funds $60,000 $0 
Totals  $711,653 $669,053 

B-3-3Page 56 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO                                                                                                                      Year End Report 
August 15, 2024                                                                                                                               Page 4 

 
applications (CSA 12, 18 and 23), and annexations into special independent districts 
(Cayucos Sanitary District, Shandon San Juan Water District) 

• Updated countywide mapping for Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) 
• Initiated MSRs for Los Osos CSD, Coastal San Luis RCD, Upper Salinas Las Tablas RCD, Santa 

Margarita Fire District, and Garden Farms Water District.  
• Completed MSRs for Avila Beach CSD, Cambria CSD, and Cambria Healthcare District   
• Attended the annual CALAFCO staff training workshop in Alameda County  
• Completed financial audit  
• Responding and researching to a number of various inquiries regarding potential future 

proposed changes of organization or reorganizations  
• Conducted ongoing critical operations, invoicing, payroll, records management, and office 

administration 
• Additional work efforts include attendance/presentations at various district public 

meetings to discuss LAFCO processes, response to numerous public inquiries regarding 
annexations, coordination with numerous districts and cities regarding potential future 
annexations, coordination with districts regarding activation / divestiture of powers, 
responses to Public Record Act requests, reorganizing our record management systems, 
and LAFCO maps/GIS Boundary Data maintenance 

 
Significant Project Status Updates 
 
Below is a brief summary of the current status of significant applications currently in process: 
 

• San Simeon CSD Dissolution – The San Simeon CSD submitted a Resolution of Application 
to LAFCO on May 30, 2024. As required by law, staff provided a 30-day review letter, a 
copy of which was provided to your Commission. The dissolution is currently on 
information hold. In brief, the County, the proposed successor agency, requested time to 
study the issue and would like to explore options. The LAFCO 30-day response letter 
details some of the items that need to be analyzed, much of which depends on how the 
County would like to proceed as the successor agency. The process requires a 
comprehensive analysis of existing and future governance structures and the services to 
be provided. It requires a detailed Plan for Service pursuant to Government Code Section 
56653. The information within the Plan for Service should be informed by a 
comprehensive analysis reflective of the entirety of the action.  In pursuing dissolution, 
the County, as a successor agency, will be assuming all assets and liabilities which, in part, 
includes the responsibility to fund and relocate a wastewater treatment plant as well as 
several other significant financial obligations. These items will be reviewed in detail by 
the County. County staff has indicated they intend to bring the item to the Board of 
Supervisors for direction in the near future, no date has yet been identified.  

• Oceano Community Services District Divestiture – On June 16, 2024, the Board of 
Supervisors approved a Plan for Service and the OCSD affirmed support of the Plan for 
Service through adoption of a resolution on July 24, 2024. Once all necessary agreements 
are executed between OCSD and the County the item will be brought to the Commission. 
It is currently expected to be heard by the Commission on October 17, 2024.  This process 

B-3-4Page 57 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO    Year End Report 
August 15, 2024          Page 5 

is also subject to protest proceedings, which if the divestiture is approved by the 
Commission, will occur between October/November/December.   

• Dana Reserve Specific Plan – The Board of Supervisors approved the Dana Reserve 
Specific Plan on April 24, 2024. Critical documents for LAFCO’s consideration are still being 
drafted by the affected agencies and the applicant. A study session for your Commission 
will be held September 19, 2024.  

• County Service Area 23 – The County of SLO submitted a Resolution of Application to 
LAFCO on June 22, 2023. On July 21, 2023, staff provided a 30-day review letter placing 
the application on information hold. The Santa Margarita Ranch project containing 111 
homes created by the 3-Phase Tract Map 2586 would annex and connect to CSA 23 for 
water service. On February 27, 2024, the applicant provided their initial response to the 
information requested by LAFCO, but some information requests remained insufficient. 
On April 15, 2024, staff reviewed additional information provided by the County and 
clarified that the application remained on hold due to a number of outstanding 
informational needs. On August 2, 2024, the applicant submitted their latest formal 
response to LAFCO’s informational requests. Staff is reviewing the applicant’s latest 
submittal to determine whether the information provided is sufficient to deem the 
application complete and acceptable for filing. After it is determined acceptable for filing 
a Certificate of Filing will be issued and the item will be scheduled for a LAFCO hearing.

• Shandon San Juan Water District Annexation – A landowner petition of application 
request to annex approximately 4,000 acres into the District has been formally submitted. 
The proposal was reviewed within the 30-day review period and placed on hold for 
multiple reasons. The primary issue with the proposed annexation, as identified by the 
County, is that it would require a boundary modification to the County Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency (GSA) boundary. Currently, the County does not allow any new wells 
within the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin within the County’s GSA boundary; however, 
Shandon San Juan Water District does allow new wells if certain criteria is met. Should 
the County allow the boundary modification, it would allow increased groundwater 
extraction that was not otherwise be allowed. This matter would have significant 
implications for the Paso Robles Groundwater Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan and 
may trigger environmental review under California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
The County and the District are actively in discussions on this matter.  Staff will keep the 
Commission appraised as this develops.

Work Plan Projections.  Looking ahead, we expect the workload to remain high and staff to be 
operating at full capacity, particularly with large annexation applications such as Dana Reserve 
and other annexations and reorganizations we anticipate soon. While workload will be high, we 
expect the number of hearing items to remain on the lighter side as we focus on application 
processing as well as the MSR program which requires substantial internal staff work and reduced 
need for hearings until such a time when they are ready for Commission consideration.  

ATTACHMENTS 

B-3-5Page 58 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO    Year End Report 
August 15, 2024          Page 6 

Attachment A:  Year End Budget Detail  

Attachment B:  Credit Card Statements 

B-3-6Page 59 of 86



Attachment A 
Year End Budget 

Detail 

B-3-7Page 60 of 86



Adopted FY 23-24

Expenditures / 

Revenue

Percent Expended / 

Revenue

Expenditures Summary                                                   

(Services, Supplies, Salaries, Benefits, Taxes)                     $711,653 $660,827 93%

Revenues Summary

(Processing Fees, Reserves, Agency Contributions) $711,653 $669,053 94%
Services and Supplies Expenditure Details 

Computer Software $500 $1,023 205%

Copying-Printing $300 $24 8%

Meals $600 $585 98%

LAFCO Insurance Policies $20,000 $18,675 93%

Maintenance-Equipment $30 $125 417%

Maintenance-Software $50 $0 0%

CALAFCO/ SDRMA / Other Memberships $8,800 $7,223 82%

Employee Mileage Reimbursement $200 $283 141%

Commissioner Mileage Reimbursement $1,500 $637 42%

Office Supplies $2,500 $1,080 43%

Custodial Services $1,800 $1,970 109%

County Auditor Services $9,619 $9,619 100%

Legal Counsel $32,400 $32,200 99%

Postage $1,000 $190 19%

General Services/ Commissioner Stipends                      $39,000 $23,523 60%

Publication & Legal Notices $1,000 $408 41%

Training $5,000 $1,800 36%

Office Lease $42,000 $42,000 100%

Large Equipment $1,500 $0 0%

Small Equipment $400 $38 9%

Telephone / Internet $3,000 $2,636 88%

Travel Expenses $2,500 $1,795 72%

Utilities $0 $0 0%

Board Chambers - IT Support $850 $0 0%

Vehicle Allowance $5,400 $5,192 96%

Vehicle Rental $500 $266 53%

Services and Supplies Subtotal $180,449 $151,292 84%

Salary, Benefits, and Taxes Expenditures 

Salaries $326,000 $313,462 96%

Taxes - FICA SS Employer Match $20,212 $19,444 96%

Taxes - Medicare Employer Match $4,727 $4,551 96%

Pension Rate $102,882 $99,859 97%

Pension Obligation Bond $17,882 $17,357 97%

SDI/SUI Employer Contribution $1,500 $256 17%

Heath Insurance $48,000 $45,007 94%

Deferred Compensation $10,000 $9,600 96%

Salary, Benefits, and Taxes Subtotal $531,204 $509,535 96%

Total Expenditures $711,653 $660,827 93%

Revenue Details Revenue to Date 

Interest Earned $4,000 $16,200 405%

Environmental Review Fees $3,000 $4,000 133%

Sphere of Influence Fees $2,000 $6,000 300%

Application Processing Fees $23,000 $23,200 101%

Other Revenue (Transfer of Reserves) $0 $0 0%

Agency Contributions

Cities $206,551 $206,551 100%

County $206,551 $206,551 100%

Special Districts $206,551 $206,551 100%

Total Revenue $651,653 $669,053 103%

Reserves Fund Balance $232,627 $300,873 129%

B-3-8Page 61 of 86



Attachment B 
Credit Card 
Statements

B-3-9Page 62 of 86



 Account Inquiries

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Go to www.umpquabank.com

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE  WA  98124-5142

04/30/24 05/25/24  

 - * 

49
01

9

Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
98124-5142

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

 Payment Summary

NEW BALANCE $2,052.84

MINIMUM PAYMENT $2,052.84

PAYMENT DUE DATE 05/25/2024

 LAFCO
1042 PACIFIC ST
SUITE A
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

.$
Payment Due Date

$2,052.84$2,052.84

Closing Date Total Minimum
Payment Due

New Balance

Call us at: (866) 777-9013  
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Credit Summary

Total Credit Line $10,000.00

Available Credit Line $7,947.16

Available Cash $0.00

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

#### ##
Account Number

Account Summary

Billing Cycle 04/30/2024

Days In Billing Cycle 30

Previous Balance $190.10

Purchases + $2,052.84

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00

Special + $0.00

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $190.10-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00

NEW BALANCE $2,052.84

35 0008 9042 0000 0000 00000000 00000000 0

(a
1
è
)

 Corporate Activity
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $190.10-

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
04/11 04/12 70005604103555103090011 PAYMENT - THANK YOU SPOKANE WA $190.10-

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay 
entire new balance by payment due date.  Finance charge accrues on 
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

B-3-10Page 63 of 86



50550 - 49019  

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last

First Middle

ADDRESS CHANGE Street

City State ZIP Code

Home Phone ( ) - Business Phone ( ) -

Cell Phone ( ) - E-mail Address

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature
SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature

50550 - 49019  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below: 

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account.  The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase ˜MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO™ will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. 

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question.  You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information: 
¨ Your name and account number. 
¨ The dollar amount of the suspected error. 
¨ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question. 

B-3-11Page 64 of 86



50550 - 49019  

 Cardholder Account Summary

IMELDA MARQUEZ  

#### #### ####9
Payments & Other

Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$713.67

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$713.67

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24755424118281185065921 DOUBLETREE HOTELS PLEASANTON CA $623.61
04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24692164117100792877719 CHEVRON 0209832 MORGAN HILL CA $63.84
04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24692164117100917234325 CHEVRON 0092265 SAN LUIS OBIS CA $26.22

 Cardholder Account Summary

ROBERT FITZROY  #### 
#### ####

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$453.24

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$453.24

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24755424118281185065772 DOUBLETREE HOTELS PLEASANTON CA $415.74
04/27 04/28 PPLN01 24204294118000603399082 MSFT * E0200RPLVP 800-6427676 WA $37.50

 Cardholder Account Summary

MORGAN BING  #### #### ####6 Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$885.93

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$885.93

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

04/10 04/11 PPLN01 24137464102001586282229 USPS PO 0568770075 SAN LUIS OBIS CA $16.00
04/16 04/17 PPLN01 24231684108837000047462 SMART AND FINAL 913 SAN LUIS OBIS CA $18.98
04/19 04/21 PPLN01 24343114110900014128733 SLO CLERK RECORDER 805-7815080 CA $50.00
04/19 04/21 PPLN01 24343114110900018166762 AMS*SERVICE FEE 101653 888-9147768 FL $1.49
04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24164074117018202829015 ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR SAN LUIS OBIS

CA 
$175.85

04/26 04/28 PPLN01 24755424118281185065889 DOUBLETREE HOTELS PLEASANTON CA $623.61

  Finance Charge Summary / Plan Level Information
Plan

Name
Plan

Description FCM1 Average
Daily Balance

Periodic
Rate *

Corresponding
APR

Finance
Charges

Effective APR
Fees **

Effective
APR

Ending
Balance

Purchases
PPLN01

001
PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06008%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $2,052.84

Cash
CPLN01

001
 CASH A $0.00 0.06554%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00

* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle:  30
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate  If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

B-3-12Page 65 of 86



DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE 
CLUB

7050 JOHNSON DRIVE

PLEASANTON, CA  94588     

United States of America

TELEPHONE 925-463-8000    • FAX 925-463-3801   

Reservations

www.doubletree.com or 1-800-222-TREE

Fitzroy, Rob  Room No: 427/NKR     

Arrival Date: 4/24/2024  9:05:00 PM 

1042 PACIFIC ST Departure Date: 4/26/2024 1:34:00 PM 

SUITE A Adult/Child: 1/0

SAN LUIS OBISPO CA  93401     Cashier ID: MGUTIRREZ1

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 189.00

AL:

HH #

VAT #

Folio No/Che 478256 A

Confirmation Number: 94976070  

DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE CLUB 4/26/2024 1:33:00 
PM

DATE REF NO DESCRIPTION CHARGES

4/24/2024 1962798 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/24/2024 1962798 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/24/2024 1962798 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/24/2024 1962798 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/25/2024 1963407 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/25/2024 1963407 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/25/2024 1963407 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/25/2024 1963407 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/26/2024 1963860 VS *7534 ($415.74)

**BALANCE**     $0.00 

  

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 640519      MERCHANT ID 5500868             

CARD NUMBER VS *7534 EXP DATE 05/25

TRANSACTION ID 1963860 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1

B-3-13Page 66 of 86



DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE 
CLUB

7050 JOHNSON DRIVE

PLEASANTON, CA  94588     

United States of America

TELEPHONE 925-463-8000    • FAX 925-463-3801   

Reservations

www.doubletree.com or 1-800-222-TREE

Bing, Morgan  Room No: 332/NQR     

Arrival Date: 4/23/2024  7:41:00 PM 

1042 PACIFIC ST Departure Date: 4/26/2024 2:30:00 PM 

SUITE A Adult/Child: 1/0

SAN LUIS OBISPO CA  93401     Cashier ID: CBOYD30

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 189.00

AL:

HH #  

VAT #

Folio No/Che 478253 A

Confirmation Number: 95497286  

DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE CLUB 4/26/2024 2:30:00 
PM

DATE REF NO DESCRIPTION CHARGES

4/23/2024 1962118 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/23/2024 1962118 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/23/2024 1962118 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/23/2024 1962118 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/24/2024 1962733 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/24/2024 1962733 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/24/2024 1962733 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/24/2024 1962733 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/25/2024 1963352 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/25/2024 1963352 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/25/2024 1963352 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/25/2024 1963352 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/26/2024 1963903 VS *9256 ($623.61)

**BALANCE**     $0.00 

  

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 604767      MERCHANT ID 5500868             

CARD NUMBER VS *9256 EXP DATE 06/26

TRANSACTION ID 1963903 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1

B-3-14Page 67 of 86



DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE 
CLUB

7050 JOHNSON DRIVE

PLEASANTON, CA  94588     

United States of America

TELEPHONE 925-463-8000    • FAX 925-463-3801   

Reservations

www.doubletree.com or 1-800-222-TREE

Marquez-Vawter, Imelda  Room No: 522/NQR     

Arrival Date: 4/23/2024  11:33:00 PM 

1042 PACIFIC ST Departure Date: 4/26/2024 2:38:00 PM 

SUITE A Adult/Child: 1/0

SAN LUIS OBISPO CA  93401     Cashier ID: MGUTIRREZ1

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 189.00

AL:

HH # 2045844756 BLUE

VAT #

Folio No/Che 478255 A

Confirmation Number: 93139846  

DOUBLETREE BY HILTON PLEASANTON AT THE CLUB 4/26/2024 2:37:00 
PM

DATE REF NO DESCRIPTION CHARGES

4/23/2024 1962237 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/23/2024 1962237 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/23/2024 1962237 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/23/2024 1962237 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/24/2024 1962858 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/24/2024 1962858 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/24/2024 1962858 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/24/2024 1962858 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/25/2024 1963457 GUEST ROOM $189.00

4/25/2024 1963457 RM ROOM TAX $15.12

4/25/2024 1963457 CA. ASSESSMENT FEE $0.50

4/25/2024 1963457 TRIVALLEY MANDATORY CHARGE $3.25

4/26/2024 1963911 VS *0739 ($623.61)

**BALANCE**     $0.00 

  

Hilton Honors(R) stays are posted within 72 hours of checkout. To check your earnings or book your next stay at more than 6,500+ hotels and 
resorts in 119 countries, please visit Honors.com

CREDIT CARD DETAIL

APPR CODE 621740      MERCHANT ID 5500868             

CARD NUMBER VS *0739 EXP DATE 10/27

TRANSACTION ID 1963911 TRANS TYPE Sale

Page:1

B-3-15Page 68 of 86



 Account Inquiries

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Go to www.umpquabank.com

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE  WA  98124-5142

05/31/24 06/25/24  

 - * 

49
49

6

Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
98124-5142

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

 Payment Summary

NEW BALANCE $187.96

MINIMUM PAYMENT $187.96

PAYMENT DUE DATE 06/25/2024

 LAFCO
1042 PACIFIC ST
SUITE A
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

.$
Payment Due Date

$187.96$187.96

Closing Date Total Minimum
Payment Due

New Balance

Call us at: (866) 777-9013  
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Credit Summary

Total Credit Line $10,000.00

Available Credit Line $9,812.04

Available Cash $0.00

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

#### ####
Account Number

Account Summary

Billing Cycle 05/31/2024

Days In Billing Cycle 31

Previous Balance $2,052.84

Purchases + $187.96

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00

Special + $0.00

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $2,052.84-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00

NEW BALANCE $187.96

35 0008 9042 0000 0000 00000000 00000000 0

(a
a
Ê
)

 Corporate Activity
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $2,052.84-

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
05/06 05/06 0000000LBX2405062872001 PAYMENT - THANK YOU $2,052.84-

 Cardholder Account Summary

ROBERT FITZROY  #### 
#### ##

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$37.50

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$37.50

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

05/26 05/27 PPLN01 24906414147200992683241 MSFT * E0200S2V98 msbill.info WA $37.50

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay 
entire new balance by payment due date.  Finance charge accrues on 
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

B-3-16Page 69 of 86



50978 - 49496  

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last

First Middle

ADDRESS CHANGE Street

City State ZIP Code

Home Phone ( ) - Business Phone ( ) -

Cell Phone ( ) - E-mail Address

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature
SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature

50978 - 49496  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below: 

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account.  The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase ˜MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO™ will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. 

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question.  You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information: 
¨ Your name and account number. 
¨ The dollar amount of the suspected error. 
¨ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question. 

B-3-17Page 70 of 86



50978 - 49496  

Account Number: #### #

 Cardholder Account Summary

MORGAN BING  #### #### ####6 Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$150.46

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$150.46

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

05/01 05/03 PPLN01 24453884123000010700012 TROPHY HUNTERS 805-7488720 CA $13.01
05/09 05/10 PPLN01 24137464131001715692624 USPS PO 0568770075 SAN LUIS OBIS CA $20.70
05/13 05/14 PPLN01 24943004135898000092665 COSTCO WHSE #0741 SAN LUIS OBIS CA $38.83
05/21 05/22 PPLN01 24692164142101647686981 AMZN Mktp US*VO1GV5P43 Amzn.com/bill WA $11.94
05/22 05/23 PPLN01 24343114143900014671824 SLO CLERK RECORDER 805-7815080 CA $13.00
05/22 05/23 PPLN01 24343114143900014692309 SLO CLERK RECORDER 805-7815080 CA $50.00
05/22 05/24 PPLN01 24343114144900019670820 AMS*SERVICE FEE 101653 888-9147768 FL $1.49
05/22 05/24 PPLN01 24343114144900019671836 AMS*SERVICE FEE 101653 888-9147768 FL $1.49

  Finance Charge Summary / Plan Level Information
Plan

Name
Plan

Description FCM1 Average
Daily Balance

Periodic
Rate *

Corresponding
APR

Finance
Charges

Effective APR
Fees **

Effective
APR

Ending
Balance

Purchases
PPLN01

001
PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06008%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $187.96

Cash
CPLN01

001
 CASH A $0.00 0.06554%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00

* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle:  31
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate  If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

B-3-18Page 71 of 86



 Account Inquiries

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

Go to www.umpquabank.com

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE  WA  98124-5142

06/30/24 07/25/24  

 - * 

65
23

Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA
98124-5142

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

 Payment Summary

NEW BALANCE $107.10

MINIMUM PAYMENT $107.10

PAYMENT DUE DATE 07/25/2024

 LAFCO
1042 PACIFIC ST
SUITE A
SAN LUIS OBISPO CA 93401

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

.$
Payment Due Date

$107.10$107.10

Closing Date Total Minimum
Payment Due

New Balance

Call us at: (866) 777-9013  
Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Credit Summary

Total Credit Line $10,000.00

Available Credit Line $9,892.90

Available Cash $0.00

Amount Over Credit Line $0.00

Amount Past Due $0.00

Disputed Amount $0.00

Check box to indicate
name/address change
on back of this coupon

Account Number

Account Summary

Billing Cycle 06/30/2024

Days In Billing Cycle 30

Previous Balance $187.96

Purchases + $107.10

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00

Special + $0.00

Credits - $0.00

Payments - $187.96-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00

NEW BALANCE $107.10

35 0008 9042 0000 0000 00000000 00000000 0

(Ï
G
0
)

 Corporate Activity
TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $187.96-

Trans Date Post Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
06/10 06/11 70005604163555163250023 PAYMENT - THANK YOU SPOKANE WA $187.96-

 Cardholder Account Summary

IMELDA MARQUEZ  

#### #### ####9
Payments & Other

Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$69.60

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$69.60

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/27 06/28 PPLN01 24492164180000004496213 SP BAGGU HTTPSCHECKOUT CA $69.60

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay 
entire new balance by payment due date.  Finance charge accrues on 
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

B-3-19Page 72 of 86



63402 - 61267  

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last

First Middle

ADDRESS CHANGE Street

City State ZIP Code

Home Phone ( ) - Business Phone ( ) -

Cell Phone ( ) - E-mail Address

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature
SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature

63402 - 61267  

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below: 

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account.  The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. 

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the ˜average daily balance™ of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase ˜MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO™ will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations. 

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY
In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question.  You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information: 
¨ Your name and account number. 
¨ The dollar amount of the suspected error. 
¨ Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question. 

B-3-20Page 73 of 86



63402 - 61267  

 Cardholder Account Summary

ROBERT FITZROY  #### 
#### ###

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Purchases & Other
Charges
$37.50

Cash Advances

$0.00

Total Activity

$37.50

 Cardholder Account Detail
Trans Date Post Date Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

06/26 06/27 PPLN01 24430994178011927305935 MSFT * E0200SFQ50 MSBILL.INFO WA $37.50

  Finance Charge Summary / Plan Level Information
Plan

Name
Plan

Description
FCM1 Average

Daily Balance
Periodic
Rate *

Corresponding
APR

Finance
Charges

Effective APR
Fees **

Effective
APR

Ending
Balance

Purchases
PPLN01

001
PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06008%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $107.10

Cash
CPLN01

001
 CASH A $0.00 0.06554%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00

* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle:  30
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method

(V) = Variable Rate  If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.

B-3-21Page 74 of 86



Attachmen 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 BUDGET AND 
ORGANIZATIONAL ADJUSTMENT     

RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that the Commission consider taking the following action: 

Action: Motion to adopt Resolution approving a Fiscal Year (FY) 24-25 budget 
adjustment and position modifications.  

OVERVIEW 

LAFCO currently has three (3) full time equivalent (FTE) positions, including an 
Executive Officer, Analyst, and Clerk Analyst, and a contract Legal Counsel. Over 
the last several years, there has been a consistent rise in the number of proposal 
applications and the complexity of the proposals continues to increase as well.   

Beginning in 2021, we took a conservative approach and sought to avoid adding 
additional staff resources by improving various aspects of the existing organization 
to address the workload issue. With the Commission’s support, the Executive 
Officer was able to implement several organizational improvements including but 
not limited to application processing improvements, improved budget and annual 
work plan implementation, website overhaul, application packet overhaul, 
software upgrades, and project management training/software.   

In addition, in 2021, the Commission approved the conversion of the previously 
held “Commission Clerk” position to a “Clerk Analyst” position to increase capacity 
for analyst-oriented workload. All of these efforts have produced positive results, 
and the current staffing team operates at a high level and produces high quality 
deliverables.  

However, despite these efforts, workload demand has outpaced staff resources 
available, and we continue to fall behind on some work efforts, primarily the  

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING 
County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM 
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

B-4-1Page 75 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO                                                                                              FY 24-25 Budget Adjustment                             
August 15, 2024                                                       Page 2    
 

 

Municipal Service Review (MSR) work program. As such, in order to maintain our legislative 
responsibilities for application processing and timely delivery of Municipal Service Reviews (MSR) 
and other critical responsibilities, additional resources and organizational changes are proposed 
as follows.  

 
It is proposed to add a .75 FTE Commission Clerk position and convert the existing Clerk Analyst 
position to an Analyst position.  This will build workload capacity by allowing the newly converted 
Analyst position to focus solely on analyst functions (application processing and MSRs) and 
transfer all Clerk functions to the newly created Commission Clerk position. The Commission 
Clerk position will be responsible for all typical Clerk functions, including the facilitation of 
Commission meetings, noticing, external communications, administrative functions such as 
payroll, response to Public Records Act requests, invoicing, and providing support as needed to 
the Executive Officer and Analysts.  
 
FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS  
 
There are no costs associated with converting the existing Clerk Analyst position to an Analyst 
position. The rate for the .75 FTE Commission Clerk would range from $28-$32 per hour 
depending on experience, plus .75 of the benefits offered to full-time employees. It is anticipated 
the position would require 1,560 hours per year or approximately 30 hours per week. Assuming 
full utilization and at the top hourly rate, FY 24-25 would result in an additional expenditure of 
approximately $44,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year, which includes benefits and taxes. 
This assumes that a new employee would be onboarded around January, which is halfway 
through the current fiscal year. For FY 25-26, assuming full utilization at the top rate it would 
result in an expenditure of approximately $88,000, which includes benefits and taxes. The 
maximum base salary would be $50,000. Future expenditures would be built into future budgets 
beginning with FY 25-26.   
 
For expenditures in FY 24-25, it is proposed to utilize fund balance reserves in the amount of 
$44,000.  Currently, the fund balance of reserves available is $300,873.  
 

FY 24-25 Expenditure FY 25-26 Expenditure  
$44,000 including benefits and taxes $88,000 including benefits and taxes 

 
NEXT STEPS 
 
If approved, staff would initiate a recruitment for the .75 FTE Commission Clerk position and the 
existing Clerk Analyst will be converted to an Analyst position. It is anticipated that a recruitment 
period for the Commission Clerk position would run through September and October. Interviews 
would be conducted in November, and an expected start date of approximately January 2025.   
 
 
 

B-4-2Page 76 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO   FY 24-25 Budget Adjustment   
August 15, 2024           Page 3   

ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A:  Draft LAFCO Resolution No. 2024-___ Approving Budget Adjustment 

B-4-3Page 77 of 86



Attachment A 
Draft LAFCO Resolution No. 
2024-___ Approving Budget 

Adjustment 

B-4-4Page 78 of 86



 

 
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

 
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 
 

              Thursday, August 15, 2024 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-___ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A FISCAL YEAR 24-25 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT  
AND POSITION ADDITION 

 
The following resolution is now offered: 

RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, this matter was set for a public meeting at 9:00 a.m. on August 15, 2024, and staff reports 
were prepared and made available, and the meeting was conducted as required by law; and 

 WHEREAS, at said meeting, this Commission heard and received any written protests, objections, and 
evidence which were made, presented, or filed, and all persons present were given the opportunity to hear 
and be heard in respect to any matter relating to the budget and work plan; and 

 WHEREAS, the Commission has identified a need for additional staffing resources to meet workload 
demands; and  

 WHEREAS, the Commission intends to change the existing Clerk Analyst position to an Analyst position, 
and add a .75 Full Time Equivalent (FTE)  Commission Clerk position so that the organization has a total of four 
positions including an Executive Officer, two Analysts, and a .75 FTE Commission Clerk. 
 
 WHEREAS, in order to fund the .75 FTE Commission Clerk position a budget augmentation to the 
approved Fiscal Year 24-25 is necessary to increase expenditure limits by $44,000, and future expenditures 
will be budgeted accordingly in future budget cycles.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Local Agency Formation Commission of the 
County of San Luis Obispo, State of California, as follows: 

1. That the Recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct, and valid and are hereby incorporated by 
this reference.  

2. That a budget augmentation expenditure increase of $44,000 shall be made to the FY 24-25 
budget.  

3. That the organization adds a .75 FTE Commission Clerk and converts the existing Clerk Analyst 
position to an Analyst position.   

 

B-4-5Page 79 of 86



Resolution 2024-XX 
Page 2 
   
 
Upon a motion of Commissioner ________, seconded by Commissioner ___________, and on the following 
roll call vote: 
 
AYES:    
 
NAYS:  

ABSENT:   

ABSTAIN:  

       
Marshall Ochylski, Chairperson  Date 

         Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
         
Rob Fitzroy   Date 
LAFCO Executive Officer 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL EFFECT: 
 
 
         
Brian Pierik   Date 
LAFCO Legal Counsel 

B-4-6Page 80 of 86



TO: 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSION 

FROM: ROB FITZROY, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2024 

SUBJECT: CALAFCO LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the Commission consider taking the following action: 

Action: Review the proposed legislation and by motion provide direction to 
the Executive Officer if warranted.  

SUMMARY 

At the April 18, 2024 Commission Meeting the Executive Officer was directed to 
submit letters of support to CALAFCO for Senate Bill 1209 (SB 1209), which was a 
bill that would have allowed all LAFCOs to indemnify themselves for any action 
taken. SB 1209 has since gone through the legislative process and been amended 
from the draft originally shared with the Commission. The Executive Officer is now 
seeking direction from the Commission on whether to remain neutral, support, or 
oppose the bill in its new form. A brief summary and analysis of the bill in its 
current form is below, and the draft legislation is included in Attachment A.  

By way of background, as a part of the declaratory relief action entitled City of 
Pismo Beach v. Pacific Harbor Homes, Inc., et al., San Luis Obispo County Superior 
Court Case No. CV130383, to which SLO LAFCO was a party to, it was determined 
that LAFCOs do not have the authority to require indemnification because it is not 
expressly allowed within the Government Code. Though any city, county, or other 
agency may require indemnification, LAFCOs would not be allowed to do so under 
this court ruling, that is, unless a legislative solution was proposed, hence SB 1209.  
It is important to note that LAFCO’s under this ruling can still require 
indemnification as a condition of approval, but they cannot do so if they deny a 
project, nor require indemnification by virtue of processing an application.  

San Luis Obispo Local Agency Formation Commission 

COMMISSIONERS 

Chairperson 
MARSHALL OCHYLSKI 

Special District Member 

Vice-Chair 
STEVE GREGORY 
City Member 

DEBBIE ARNOLD 
County Member 

JIMMY PAULDING 
County Member 

ROBERT ENNS 
Special District Member 

ED WAAGE 
City Member 

VACANT 
Public Member 

ALTERNATES 

DAWN ORTIZ-LEGG 
County Member 

ED EBY 
Special District Member 

CARLA WIXOM 
City Member 

David Watson 
Public Member 

STAFF 

ROB FITZROY 
Executive Officer 

IMELDA MARQUEZ-VAWTER 
Analyst 

MORGAN BING 
Clerk Analyst 

BRIAN A. PIERIK 
Legal Counsel 

B-5-1Page 81 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO      CALAFCO Update 
August 15, 2024                 Page 2 

Senate Bill (SB) 1209 – Introduced by Senator Cortese 

ORIGINAL LEGISLATIVE TEXT 

The legislative text shared with the Commission on April 18, 2024 was as follows: 

56393.5 The commission may require, as a condition for processing a change of organization or 
reorganization, a sphere amendment or a sphere update, or any other action or determination 
requested from the commission, that the applicant agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless the commission, its agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action, or 
proceeding against the commission, its agents, officers, or employees arising from or relating to 
the action or determination by the commission. 

LEGISLATIVE TEXT AS AMENDED 

The legislative text as amended on June 11, 2024 is as follows.  The red text strikes the original 
language and the blue text is new language. 

56383.5 (a) The commission may require, as a condition for processing a change 
of organization or reorganization, a sphere amendment or a sphere update, or any 
other action or determination requested from the commission, that the applicant 
agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the commission, its agents, 
officers, and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding against the 
commission, its agents, officers, or employees arising from or relating to the action 
or determination by the commission. to attack, set aside, void, or annul an 
approval by the commission. 

(b) (1) An agreement to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless entered into
pursuant to subdivision (a) shall require the commission to promptly notify the
applicant of any claim, action, or proceeding to attack, set aside, void, or annul
an approval by the commission and shall require the commission to cooperate
fully in the defense.

(2) An applicant who is a party to an agreement to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless entered into pursuant to subdivision (a) shall not be responsible to
defend, indemnify, or hold harmless if the commission fails to notify the
applicant or cooperate fully in the defense pursuant to paragraph (1).

(c) An applicant who is a party to an agreement to defend, indemnify, and hold
harmless entered into pursuant to subdivision (a) shall not be required to pay or
perform any settlement relating to the agreement, unless the applicant approves
the settlement.

(d) Nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit the commission from
participating in the defense of any claim, action, or proceeding to attack, set
aside, void or annul an approval by the commission if both of the following
conditions are met:

B-5-2Page 82 of 86



San Luis Obispo LAFCO      CALAFCO Update 
August 15, 2024                 Page 3 

(1) The commission bears its own attorney’s fees and costs of the claim, action,
or proceeding.
(2) The commission defends the claim, action, or proceeding in good faith.

Analysis 
The original text of SB 1209 would have allowed all LAFCOs to require indemnification as a part 
of application processing. This would allow all LAFCOs to process applications objectively 
and ensure that Commissioners can make discretionary decisions based on the merits of the 
project without concern of litigation if certain decisions are made, that is, whether the 
Commission approves or denies a proposal. Staff and legal counsel reviewed the original 
language and had no concerns.   

However, the text as amended on June 11, 2024 only extends indemnification protection to 
LAFCOs if they approve a proposal.  The indemnification project does not extend to circumstances 
when the Commission may deny a proposal. These amendments do not offer any indemnification 
protections than what is already allowed under the law today. As noted, LAFCO’s can already add 
a condition of approval to require indemnification. However, since LAFCO’s cannot add a 
condition of approval to a project they are denying, there was a need for a legislative remedy 
to ensure indemnification if a project is denied by allowing LAFCOs to require indemnification by 
virtue of processing a proposal application.   

The language as proposed does the opposite of what was originally intended. The 
amended language codifies that LAFCO’s will not be able to indemnify themselves if they deny 
a proposal.  This new language creates a significant legal concern and risk for any proposal the 
Commission may wish to deny in the future. Staff does not recommend further support of SB 
1209.   

Direction 
SB 1209 has now passed through the Assembly and next would be heard in the Senate. The 
next potential opportunity to provide a position letter will be once the bill goes to the 
Governor’s Office. Commission may wish to take no further action, remain neutral, or they may 
wish to direct the Executive Officer to send a letter of support or opposition.  

Attachment A:  SB 1209 

B-5-3Page 83 of 86



Attachment A 
SB 1209 

B-5-4Page 84 of 86



���������		 �
�����

�������������������������� !���"���#�$%�&'���((�)*����+�*,�,�&��-)'*�&���*&�������������.//��.0/12�3)4&��&$�*45�-)'+&��)*�4)++�((�)*���*,�+*�-�4&��)*6�71809:;2�<&'��(&*������=>�+)4'&���!�?�0@0:A2�BCDEFGHHIJK����"!�L!�"�!�#�&,�(�4)*,���+�6�M',�'�,��)��N�',�'�&,�*$6�O�������>��&��PQRST/R@U2��&��-)'*�&!��� !������!�+�*,�,6N�+��VWX>W>��YX�����WV�3Z��[\XW���]����"_̂̀ abcdea_�̀fgah̀_ijdfk�lmlnolmlp�dfgj̀ _d�hfhhace�T09RU:81U�qr��1T@0R9�sR901A1t�u'%&'5��v]����"�*�&4���)�&,,���4��)*�vL w 6v��)��N��x)y�'*+�*���),�]�'��&��*$��)��)4&��$)y�'*+�*�6	�z��	���{��s
|���	}��Q�z����������]�&(�&+�*,�,]��)'��(�6�3)4&��&$�*45�-)'+&��)*�4)++�((�)*���*,�+*�-�4&��)*6W��(��*$��&~]��N���)'��(�!�*)�!��'��u�'$�3)4&��x)y�'*+�*��#�)'$&*��&��)*��4��)-�����]��')y�,�(��N����4�%(�y��&%�N)'��5�&*,�')4�,%'��-)'��N���*���&��)*]�4)*,%4�]�&*,�4)+�����)*�)-�4N&*$�(�)-�)'$&*��&��)*�&*,�'�)'$&*��&��)*�-)'�4����(�&*,�,�(�'�4�(]���4����&((��4�-��,6��N��&4��4)*��*%�(��*����(��*4���*��&4N�4)%*�5�&��)4&��&$�*45�-)'+&��)*�4)++�((�)*�=3�t�M?��N&��4)*(�(�(�)-�+�+u�'(&��)�*��,]�&(�(��4�-��,]�&*,�)y�'(��(��N)(��4N&*$�(�)-�)'$&*��&��)*�&*,�'�)'$&*��&��)*6��N��&4��&%�N)'���(�&�3�t�M��)]�&+)*$�)�N�'�N�*$(]�'�y��~�&*,�&��')y��~��N�)'�~��N)%��&+�*,+�*�]�~N)��5]��&'��&��5]�)'�4)*,���)*&��5]�)'�,�(&��')y���')�)(&�(�-)'�4N&*$�(�)-)'$&*��&��)*�)'�'�)'$&*��&��)*]�&(�(��4�-��,6�N�(�u����~)%�,�&%�N)'����&�3�t�M��)�'��%�'�]�&(�&�4)*,���)*�-)']�&+)*$�)�N�'��N�*$(]��')4�((�*$�&�4N&*$��)-�)'$&*��&��)*�)''�)'$&*��&��)*]��N&���N��&����4&*��&$'��(��)�,�-�*,]��*,�+*�-5]�&*,�N)�,�N&'+��((��N��3�t�M]���(�&$�*�(]�)--�4�'(]�&*,��+��)5��(�-')+&*,�&$&�*(��&*5�4�&�+]�&4��)*]�)'��')4��,�*$]�&(�(��4�-��,]�&'�(�*$�-')+�)'�'��&��*$��)��N��&4��)*�)'�,���'+�*&��)*�u5��N��3�t�M6��G��������HI���H�JI���G�J��GF��DD����D����FG���������I����������I�������G��J�FI���FI���I��������G��FG������DG�������I��������D��G���D������������GD��GF��FG�IIJ�DE��G���������HI���H�JI���G�J��GF��DD����D����FG���������I��������DJ�FI���FI���I��������G��������GG�IF��I��D��I�JI�IDHI����I�������G��J�H�I�����������D��������D����G��H�����F����G���I��EFII�ID���H�DG��FIH�GDH���I��G�JI�IDJ���DJI�D�����GF��G�J��F��IHH���I������������I�����������H��G�DG�������I��������D��GF��GG�IF��I��������D���I�JI�IDHI���DJ��H�DG��FI���FIJ��G�����GF��IF�GF��D��HI���I�ID��FI����DE��G���I��EFII�ID����D�IHH���I��������D�����FG�IH���I�HI���I�ID�����I�������G��J�H�I����������DG���DE��D���H�FG��H�GDH��FI��G��I��GDH�F�IJ��G��FG��������I��������FG����F��������DE��D���I�JI�IDHI�G���D�������������GD��GF��FG�IIJ�DE��G���������HI��H�JI���G�J��GF��DD����D����FG���������I��G���HH�GD����H�I����IJ��GDJ���GDH��FI��I����D���J�DE��������I��������I�FH���H�G�D����GFDI��H�IIH��DJ��GH�H�G����I������������GD��GF��FG�IIJ�DE�Q.�1A0��1r�)����+& )'��5������')�'�&��)*��*)���t�(4&���)++�������*)���3)4&��<')$'&+��*)��
B-5-5Page 85 of 86



����������	
��
��
�����	
�����
�����������������
���������������
��������������� �!"#$#%!��&�'((�(�����)��*�+�, -� ��.�(�/����,�'(012343�1��567�8)����--�&&�� �-'9�,�:;�,�/�'&�'��� (���� �<�,�=,���&&� >�'��)' >���<��,>' �?'��� ��,�,��,>' �?'��� /�'�&=)�,�'-� (-� ���,�'�&=)�,��;=('��/��,�' 9���)�,�'���� ��,�(���,-� '��� �,�:;�&��(�<,�-��)����--�&&�� /��)'���)��'==@��' ��'>,��&���(�<� (/�� (�- �<9/�' (�)�@(�)',-@�&&��)����--�&&�� /���&�'>� �&/��<<���,&/�' (��-=@�9��&�<,�-�' 9��@'�-/�'���� /��,�=,����(� >'>'� &���)����--�&&�� /���&�'>� �&/��<<���,&/��,��-=@�9��&�',�&� >�<,�-��,�,�@'�� >�����)��'���� ��,�(���,-� '��� �A9��)����--�&&�� %�BC6BB6DEF�GHB�6GIJHF�KCIJF�CL�6MMNO�6M�6PPLCK6O�QR�BSH�DCTTIGGICMU5Q7�5V7�WM�6XLHHTHMB�BC�JHYHMJF�IMJHTMIYRF�6MJ�SCOJ�S6LTOHGG�HMBHLHJ�IMBC�PNLGN6MB�BC�GNQJIKIGICM�567�GS6OO�LHZNILH�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�BCPLCTPBOR�MCBIYR�BSH�6PPOID6MB�CY�6MR�DO6ITF�6DBICMF�CL�PLCDHHJIMX�BC�6BB6DEF�GHB�6GIJHF�KCIJF�CL�6MMNO�6M�6PPLCK6O�QR�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�6MJGS6OO�LHZNILH�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�BC�DCCPHL6BH�YNOOR�IM�BSH�JHYHMGHU5[7�WM�6PPOID6MB�\SC�IG�6�P6LBR�BC�6M�6XLHHTHMB�BC�JHYHMJF�IMJHTMIYRF�6MJ�SCOJ�S6LTOHGG�HMBHLHJ�IMBC�PNLGN6MB�BC�GNQJIKIGICM�567GS6OO�MCB�QH�LHGPCMGIQOH�BC�JHYHMJF�IMJHTMIYRF�CL�SCOJ�S6LTOHGG�IY�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�Y6IOG�BC�MCBIYR�BSH�6PPOID6MB�CL�DCCPHL6BH�YNOOR�IM�BSHJHYHMGH�PNLGN6MB�BC�P6L6XL6PS�5V7U5D7�WM�6PPOID6MB�\SC�IG�6�P6LBR�BC�6M�6XLHHTHMB�BC�JHYHMJF�IMJHTMIYRF�6MJ�SCOJ�S6LTOHGG�HMBHLHJ�IMBC�PNLGN6MB�BC�GNQJIKIGICM�567�GS6OOMCB�QH�LHZNILHJ�BC�P6R�CL�PHLYCLT�6MR�GHBBOHTHMB�LHO6BIMX�BC�BSH�6XLHHTHMBF�NMOHGG�BSH�6PPOID6MB�6PPLCKHG�BSH�GHBBOHTHMBU5J7�]CBSIMX�IM�BSIG�GHDBICM�GS6OO�QH�DCMGBLNHJ�BC�PLCSIQIB�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�YLCT�P6LBIDIP6BIMX�IM�BSH�JHYHMGH�CY�6MR�DO6ITF�6DBICMF�CLPLCDHHJIMX�BC�6BB6DEF�GHB�6GIJHF�KCIJ�CL�6MMNO�6M�6PPLCK6O�QR�BSH�DCTTIGGICM�IY�QCBS�CY�BSH�YCOOC\IMX�DCMJIBICMG�6LH�THB̂5V7�_SH�DCTTIGGICM�QH6LG�IBG�C\M�6BBCLMHR̀G�YHHG�6MJ�DCGBG�CY�BSH�DO6ITF�6DBICMF�CL�PLCDHHJIMXU5[7�_SH�DCTTIGGICM�JHYHMJG�BSH�DO6ITF�6DBICMF�CL�PLCDHHJIMX�IM�XCCJ�Y6IBSU

B-5-6Page 86 of 86


	August 15, 2024 Agenda
	DRAFT May 16, 2024 Minutes
	A-1 LAFCO 3-R-24 Notice of Submittal
	Attachment A

	B-1 LAFCO 1-R-23 Time Extension Request
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	B-2 Public Member Recruitment Results
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C
	Attachment D
	Attachment E
	Attachment F
	Attachment G

	B-3 Year End Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Work Plan Update for FY 23-24
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	B-4 Budget Adjustment to FY 24-25 and Org Adjustment
	Attachment A

	B-5 CALAFCO Legislative Update
	Attachment A




